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! The above-described material’ was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act; 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b): ,

*

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

v (2) Internal rules and (7 Invest:.gatory

practices files

i/ (3) Exempted bi other (8) Banking

statute Information

(4) Trade secrets and ‘ . Well Information

.commercial or i (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

‘ ( (5) Internal Documents

Signed

date

FEC 9-21-77
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" FEDERAL ELECTION commssaon
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 = =

Septenber 6, 1984

Oscar M. McCallum, M.D., Treasurer

Independent Medicine's Political Action
Committee - Tennessee

112 Louise Avenue

Nashville, Tennessee 37202

Dear Dr. McCallum:.

On September 4, 1984, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and
it will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived
in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become a part of the
public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Associate Geneyal Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE PEDERAL BLECTION COMMISEION

‘ In the Matter of

Independent Medicine's MUR 1?28
Political Action Committee-
Tennessee
Oscar M. McCallum, M.D.
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT bR s

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election COinit-tpn 
(hereinafter "the Commission®"), pursuant to information |
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
Independent Medicine's Political Action Committee-Tennessee and
Oscar M. McCallum, M.D., as treasurer, ("Respondent®) violated 2
U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1v).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, havihg
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Independent Medicine's Political Action
Committee-Tennessee, is a political committee registered
with the Commission.

2. Oscar M. McCallum, M.D. is treasurer of Respondent

committee.
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3. Respondent filed the 1983 ma-uu Mpor

July 31, 1983, on March 26, 1984, 238 dayt'late.

4. Respondent filed the 1983 Year-End. Report dm

January 31, 1984, on March 26, 1984, 55 days late.

5. Pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), in any
non-election year, a political committee is required to file

a report covering January 1 through June 30 due on July 31

and a report covering July 1 through December 31 due on

January 31 of the following year.

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by
filing the 1983 Mid-Year and Year-End reports late.

VI. Respondent shall pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of two hundred seventy-five
dollars ($275), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement sh.li become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.




inplennt the requirements contained in this agumnt mﬂ___, i

notify the Commission. o
XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes thl nntlrl

agreement between the parties on the matters raised hernin. aaﬂ

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either wrltﬁcn or |

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, thit‘il

not contained in this written agreement shall be valiad.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

Associate General founsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Crean

Oscar M. McCallum, M.D.
Treasurer
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Oscar M, McCallum, M.D., Treasurer.

Independent Medicine's Political Action
Committee - Tennessee

112 Louise Avenue

Nashville, Tennessee 37202

RE: MUR 1728
Dear Dr. McCallum: .-

On September » 1984, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a ¢ivil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (iv), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and
it will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived
in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become a part of the
public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will f£ind a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.
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Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Action Committee - Tennessee

)
)
Independent Medicine's Political ) MUR 1728
» )
Oscar M. McCallum, M.D., Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on September 4, 1984, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 1728:

1% Accept the agreement attached to the General
Counsel's report dated August 30, 1984.

2. CLOSE THE FILE.

3l Send the letter attached to the General
Counsel's report dated ~August 30, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,
McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the
decision.
Attest:
Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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112 LOWBSE AVE.
NASHVILLE, TENN. 37202

TREASURER OF THE UNITED STATES

Pay to the

Nesinille, Tennsssve 57044
For RE: MUR 1728

#0007?29* 1L0OBLO000LE:
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WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Oscar M. McCallum, M.D., Treasurer

Independent Medicine's Political Action
Committee - Tennessee

112 Louise Avenue

Nashville, Tennessee 37202

RE: MUR 1728

Dear Dr. McCallum:: .

On September , 1984, the Commission accepted thn
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and
it will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived
in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become a part of the
public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will £ind a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel p

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

-

-

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 26, 1984

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns

SUBJECT : RAD Referral 84NF-35

On June 21, 1984 the Commission approved the recommendation
that the subject RAD Referral be made a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been identified as RAD Referral

84NF-35 should now become MUR #1728.

Attachment
Copy of Certification
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© . 'In the Matter of

- Independent Medicine's Political
" Action Committee-Tennessee
- Oscar M. McCallum, M.D., Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 21,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in RAD Referral B84NF-35:

l. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Independent :
Medicine's Political Action Committee-
Tennessee and its treasurer, Oscar M.
McCallum, M.D., violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by filing its 1983
Mid-Year and Year-End Reports late.

3. Approve and send the letter and
General Counsel's Legal and Factual
Analysis to the respondents as
submitted with the First General
Counsel's Report dated June 19, 1984.

8404048001 3

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

(-2 )£~

Date - Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-19-84, 10:00
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-19-84, 4:00




ECTION COMMISSION

June 26, 1984
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Nashville, tuanSIUQ 37203

Dear Mr. McCallum:

On June 21, 1984, the Federal Election ca-nisnian
determined that there is reason to believe Independent Medicine's
Political Action Committee-Tennessee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act®). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis which formed a basis
for the Commission's finding, 1s attached for your information.

- Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or 1ega1 materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 1l C.F.R
§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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«D., Treasurer

fon now being conducted wii |
U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437¢ (i
otify the Commission in writing that you wis
to be made public.

1ﬂintlation, we have attached a brief de
” L_gtocedures for handling possible

. have any questions, please eontlet
202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

e Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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 PEDERAL ELECTION couuzssxou _
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND nsenn nnnnzs:
MUR NO. 1728

RZSPQNDENT: Independent Medicine's Political Action ,
Committee-Tennessee

The Independent Medicine's Political Action
Committee-Tennessee ("IMPACT") failed to timely file the
1983-Mid-Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements.l/ IMPACT was
notified on July 7, 1983, that the report was due on July 31,
1983. _

A non-filer notice sent on November 23, 1983, was returned
to the Commission.2/ On December 21, 1983, the non-filer notice~
was re-mailed to aﬁother address.

On March 5, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
analyst télephoned IMPACT's treasurer, James C. Bradshaw to
ingquire why a response had not been received. The treasurer's
secretary stated that Dr. Bradshaw would not be in the office
until the following day and would return the telephone call at

that time.

1/ James C. Bradshaw, Jr. was the treasurer of record during 1982

and 1983; however an amended Statement of Organization was
received on May 9, 1984, noting the appointment of the new
treasurer, Dr. Oscar M. McCallum.

2/ Upon receipt of the returned notice, it was learned that the
Commission's data base had not been updated to reflect IMPACT'
change of address.
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Hhon a return call was not received by March 9. 1’34

| RAD anlayst contacted Dx. Brad!haw 8 secretaty and wa!'tﬂt‘

that Dr. Bradshaw was no longer treasurer. Based upon‘thq;,f‘ S
information received from this conversation, a telephone cdiipﬁia
made to Mr. Jack Fosbinder of the Tennessee uedical Associlticn.
Mr. Posbindet stated that he had recently become tosponlibln to:
the reporting of IMPACT's political activity and was not aware of
the Federal reporting requixeneﬁts.» He stated that a new
treasurer has been appointed and asked that forms be provided, so
that the reports and ;n amended Statement of Organization could
be filed. _

The 1983 Mid-Year Report, which was sigﬁed by Mr. Fosbinder
as Assistant Secretary-Treasurer was received by the Commission
on March 26, 1984.

IMPACT was sent a chronic late filing notice on May 7, 1984,
because the 1983 Mid-Year and Year End reports had not been
timely filed.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (iv), in a non-election
year, an unauthorized committee is required to file a report
covering January 1 through June 30 which shall be filed no later
than July 31 and a report covering July 1 through December 31
which shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following

year.
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IMPACT failed. to tinoly 5110 both rcpore: tor 1933,

Mid-Year and Year-nnd._ Below is a ehlxt disclo:inq hhe rof

days late, and total financial activity dlsclomed on the zoﬁo
REPORT _ DAYS LATE TOTAL FINANCIAL ACTIVITY
1983 Mid-Year 239 $57,621
1983 Year-End 55 $15,946

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a MUR and
finding reason to believe that iHPACT and its treasurer violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).
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Dear Mr. McCallum:

Oon ¢ 1984, the Pederal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Independent Medicine's

Political Action Committee-Tennessee and you, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), a provision of the Federal

.Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act®). The

General Counsel's factual and legal analysis which formed a basis
for the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Enclosures 5
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures ; :
Designation of Counsel Statement
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BEFORE THE FPEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO)

In the Matter of
Independent Medicine's Political

Action Committee-Tennessee
Oscar M. McCallum, M.D., Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal -
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 21,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-35:

l. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Independent
Medicine's Political Action Committee-
Tennessee and its treasurer, Oscar M.
McCallum, M.D., violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by filing its 1983
Mid-Year and Year-End Reports late.

Approve and send the letter and
General Counsel's Legal and Factual
Analysis to the respondents as
submitted with the First General
Counsel's Report dated June 19, 1984.
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Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-19-84, 10:00
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-19-84, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 \

« Office of the Coomission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counselc)*
DATE: June 19, 1984 [

SUBJECT: RAD 84NF-35 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS . DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters
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Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other . below)




DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION b[HI?‘f - 10:00
SOURCE OF MUR: Internally Generated j
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Independent Medicine's Pélitleal:lction
Committee-Tennessee

Oscar M. McCallum, M.D., Treasurer
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: IMPACT By RAD

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

3

GENERATION OF THE MATTER
This matter was referred to the General Counsel's Offi
the Report Analysis Division on May 16, 1984.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Independent Medicine's Political Action
Committee-Tennessee ("IMPACT") failed to timely file the

1983-Mid-Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements.l/ IMPACT was

o
o
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notified on July 7, 1983, that the report was due on July 31,
1983.

8 4

A non-filer notice sent on November 23, 1983, was returned
to the Commission.2/ On December 21, 1983, the non-filer notice

was re-mailed to another address.

1/ James C. Bradshaw, Jr. was the treasurer of record during 1982
and 1983; however an amended Statement of Organization was
received on May 9, 1984, noting the appointment of the new
treasurer, Dr. Oscar M. McCallum.

2/ Upon receipt of the returned notice, it was learned that the
Commission's data base had not been updated to reflect IMPACT's
change of address.
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On March 5, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
analyst telephoned IMPACT's treasurer, James C. Bradshaw to
inquire why a response had not been received. The treasurer's
secretary stated that Dr. Bradshaw would not be in the office
until the following day and would return the telephone call at
that time. |

When a return call was not received by March 9, 1984, the
RAD analyst contacted Dr. Bradshaw's secretary and was informed
that Dr. Bradshaw was no longer treasurer. Based upon the
information received from this conversation, a telephone call was
made to Mr. Jack Fosbinder of the Tennessee Medical Association.
Mr. Fosbinder stated that he had recently become responsible for
the reporting of IMPACT's political activity and was not aware of
the Federal reporting requirements. He stated that a new
treasurer has been appointed and asked that forms be provided, so
that the reports and an amended Statement of Organization could
be filed.

The 1983 Mid-Year Report, which was signed by Mr. Fosbinder
as Assistant Secretary-Treasurer was received by the Commission
on March 26, 1984.

IMPACT was sent a chronic late filing notice on May 7, 1984,
because the 1983 Mid-Year and Year End reports had not been
timely filed.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), in a non-election

year, an unauthorized committee is required to file a report
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than July 31 and a ropott cowcting July 1 thr“ gh
which shall be filed no later than January 31 o! the toalaving
year. s 3

IMPACT failed to timely file both reports for 1983, the
Mid-Year and Year-End. Below is a chart disclosing the't§§0§t,
days late, and total financial activity disclosed on the :eport.'
REPORT DAYS LATE TOTAL FINANCIAL ACTIVITY
1983 Mid-Year 239 $57,621
1983 Year-End 55 $15,946

The Office of General Counsel recommends openin§ a MUR and
finding reason to believe that IMPACT and its treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv).

RECOMMENDATION

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Independent Medicine's Political
Action Committee-Tennessee and its treasurer, Oscar M. McCallum,
M.D., violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv) by filing its 1983
Mid-Year and Year-End Reports late.

3. Approve and send the attached letter and General
Counsel's Legal and Factual Analysis to the respondents.

Charles N.
General Co

L€, 17 Y

Kennéth A. Gross
Associate General Codnsel

Attachments
Referral
Letter
Factual and Legal Analysis




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
% i
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

Independent Medicine's !bliticni lction :
Committee-Tennessee (c00001354) 3
Oscar M. McCallum, M.D.l/

112 Louise Avenue

Nashville, TN 37203

1I. RﬂLEV&NT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (1) (A)

II1. BACKGROUND:

' Non-Filing of Mid-Year Report - 2 U.S.C.434(a) (4) (A) (iv)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (1) (A)

The Independent Medicine's Political Action Committee-
Tennessee (“"IMPACT") failed to file the 1983 Mid-Year Report
of Receipts and Disbursements. IMPACT was notified on
July 7, 1983 that the report was due on July 31, 1983
(Attachment 2).

IMPACT was mailed a non-filer notice on November %
1983 which was returned to the Commission (Attachment 3).2/
On December 21, 1983, the non-filer notice was re-mailed to
another address (Attachment 4).
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On March 5, 1984 the Reports Analysis Division (“"RAD")
analyst telephoned IMPACT's treasurer, James C. Bradshaw to
inquire why a response had not been received. The
treasurer's secretary stated that Dr. Bradshaw would not be
in the office until the following day and would return the
telephone call at that time (Attachment 5).

1/ James C. Bradshaw, Jr. was the treasurer of record during
1982 and 1983; however, an amended Statement of Organization was

received on May 9, 1984 noting the appointment of the new
treasurer, Dr. Oscar M. McCallunm.

2/ Upon receipt of the returned notice, it was learned that
the Commission's data base had not been updated to reflect
IMPACT's change of address.
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When a return call was not received by March 9, 1984, -
the RAD analyst contacted Dr. Bradshaw's secretary and was
informed that Dr. Bradshaw was no longer treasurer. Based
upon the information received from this conversation, a .
telephone call was made to Mr. Jack Fosbinder of the
Tennessee Medical Association. Mr. Fosbinder stated that .
he had recently become responsible for the reporting of
IMPACT's political activity and was not aware of the Pederal
reporting requirements.3/ He stated that he had not seen
the non-filer notice and expressed concern that there might
be a problem with receiving mail from the FEC, since IMPACT
no longer maintained the post office box that had been used
as their majling address. He: also stated that a new
treasurer had been appointed and "asked that forms be
provided, so that the reports and an amended Statement of
Organizaiton could be filed (Attachment 6). '

The 1983 Mid-Year Report, which was signed by Mr.

Fosbinder as Assistant Secretary-Treasurer, was received by
the Commission on March 26, 1984 (Attachment 7).

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:
IMPACT was sent a chronic late filing notice on May 7,

1984 because the 1983 Mid-Year and Year End reports had not
been timely filed (Attachment 8).

3/ commission records indicate that Mr. Fosbinder signed
IMPACT's 1981 Year End and the 1982 April and July Quarterly
Reports. In addition, Mr. Fosbinder signed the 1982 October
Quarterly, 30 Day Post-General, and Year End Reports which were
received in March of 1984.

2
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INDLFENDENT MEDICINE’S POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEL ‘TENNLELSEE
CUNNECTEL UKGANIZATION: MEDICAL ASS’N; TENNESSEE LangnLd

‘1961 M1D-YEAR REFORT 22,430 6,5 , tsam-t -aq;gnp&
MID-YEAR KEPORT - AMENDMENT - . ©  LIANSY ~S0JUNB]
YEAR-END - 24,503 ‘ 13ULB1 -21DRCH)
YEAR-END ' ~ ANENDIMENT 25,9049 - 1JuLet
KEQUEST FOR AUDITIONAL INFOWMATIUN 3 JULOY . ECES -

2 APRIL QUARTERLY 22,450 , . . . -3IAN62 ~21NARSS - S
JULY QUARTLKLY 5,01 v ! 1APR82 -30. G
OCTOKER OUARTERLY 6, 217 S
NOTICE OF FAILUXE 10 FPILE
POST-GBNERAL 5,453
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
YEAR-END 169
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

TOTAL 87,229
vy

ANl reports have .received.basic review except the 1982 October Quarterly. 30 Dlyvﬁost-ﬁlnlvll anﬂ Y‘ '
Ending cash-on-hand as of December 31, 1982: $7,052 *
Outstanding debts owed by the committee as of December 31, 1982: ,28
Outstanding debts owed to the committee as of December 31. 1982: '$




C&XﬁQNﬁrw‘;ﬁgkﬁwmq (_Ci (83-84)

NON-PARTY RELATED E

INDEPENDENT MEDICINE'S POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE-TN (IMPACT)
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MEDICAL ASS°'N:; TENNESSEE CAMPAC)

1983 MID-YEAR REPORT 34,111 . 23,510
""" NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
10,741 5,208

YEAR-END
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

1984 MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC

. STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT e .
APRIL QUARTERLY 12,670 1 11,460

TOTAL 57,522 . - 40,173

A11 reports except the 1984 April Quarterly Report have received,basic"review'.
Ending cash-on-hand as of March 31, 1984: $24,505

Q.

Outstanding debts owed to the committee as of March 31, 1984: §.
Outstanding debts owed by the committee as of March 31, 1984: § " 0




SEMIAMNUAL REPORT FILING REQUINEW

WHO MUST FILE
ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES eurrontly-rugis Qraa“wlth;
(except committees £iling noathly} must £$40.i sem.
by July 31, 1983.‘ :

WHAT MUST BE RS’OI!'D B
Conmittees must disclose all financial a-tiv!t of the eo--lttca
from the later of, the last report filed or thn dato ot rogis~
tration,* through June 38, 1983.

FILING DATE \
Reports sent by registered or certified tall must be postmarked
no later than midnight July 31, 1983. Reports hand delivered or

mailed first class must be received no later than clotc of busi- :
ness July 31, 1983. L

'WHERE AND BOW TO FILE

Committtees should consult the instructiont on the enclosed form
for details.

FAILURE TO FILE
According to Commission policy, political conmittees will not
necessarily receive notification of their failure to file re-
ports. However, they remain fully liable for failure to file
any report required under the Act. 1In aciZition, fallure to file
required reports may result in compliance proceedings. Commit-

- tees must submit legible reports which czn be reproduced clearly.
Illegible documents will not be accepted as reports, and commit-
tees filing such documents will be required to refile.

MONTHLY FILERS

Committees £iling on a monthly schedule reed not file a semi-
annual report. Monthly reports are due - the twentieth of each
month and should cover all financial act’'vity of the previous
month. The next monthly report must be fiied by July 28, 1983,
and disclose all financial activity of the committee from June 1l
through June 39, 1983,

84040480030

o The first report filed by a conmi::ee shall include
211 amounts received or disbursed p: ior to becoming a
political committee, even if such anounts were not
received during the current reporti-j periocd. See 11
CFR 184.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Pubii- Communications,
232/523-4368
800/4-<-95380
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" 1dentification Wumber: C00001354

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -

WAMINGION DL Nl

23 November 1963

James C. Bradshaw, Jr., Treasurer

Independent Medicine's Political
Action Committee Tennessee

P.0. Box 22645

Nashville, ™ 37202

iefennce: Mid-Year Report (1/1/03-6/)0/.3)
Dear Dr. Bradshaw: '

It has come to the attention of the  Pederal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as reguired by the Pederal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report. :

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NN, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
egiivalent state offjicer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Alva Smith on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

L Adn

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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Action c«:-:lttu._. ; s8ee
112 Louise Avenve
Nashville, TN 37203

Identification Number: C00001354

Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/83-6/30/83)
Dear Dr. Bradshaw:

It has come to the attcnticn of the Pederal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary dbf the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
eguivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Alva Smith on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

8 St

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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TELECON
Secretary to : :
TELECON WITH: James C. Bradshaw, Treasurer and Jack ‘Fosbinder , Tennessee Medical
' . Association
Candidate/Committee: Independent Medicine's Political Action Committee Tesnessee
DATE: March 9, 1984

SUBJECT(S): faﬂure to file 1983 Mid Year Report

I spoke with Dr. Bradshaws secretary and was informed that he was no longer
treasurer of the committee.-She referred me to Mr. Jack Fosbinder of the
Tennessee Medical Association. Mr. Fbsbinder stated that he had recently

become responsible for the reporting of the committeeS political activity

and was not aware of the federal reporting requirement. He stated that he had

not seen the non-filer notice and expressed concern that there might be a
problem with receiving the mail from the FEC, since the conmittee no longer
maintained the post office box that had been used for sometime as their mailing
address. He also stated that a new treasurer had been appointed and asked that
forms be provided to supply this information and to report the committees .
financial activity. 1 informed him that the forms and other necessary information
would be mailed today and that their Statement of Organization should be amended
to reflect the new treasurer and any change in address.

«
N A
o
o
- o]
T
o
T
e
T
0




s 4d404bB0'0%3s!

[acun anéa T )

§ Nowe o Commutios Hn Guit)

INILPLNDENT MLDICINE'S POLITICAL Mﬂ%

COMMITTEF - TENNESSEE (IMPACT)

Mumm NM
112 louise Avenue

Citv Sure ong 2P Cote
Nashville, TN 3°203

.o ceme

Dcm-m«mu-mmvnmm

T¢ L e p——

¢ SEC '100nttgatgn Numbnr

@[] aort 18 Guarsenty Aepent ﬂmw-n. Repert

Qmuwm Uﬁ""&tmlw'
Dﬂvﬂﬂn Yoo Report (hion Election Ve Owiy)

Dmﬂ-mbv g Lo

L - - - ——

Dt-mu-n-.mm_..-, ST

sletuon an e meeiamwet-t. |

Dwmvntmnwm

é

! Ong . ke OO SOW e
CONN] 384 i '
C e s el ﬁ: D?m-ulm
3 D TR come 1100 2ue'1100 38 0 MUNECINGEIN COMNILIe Surng | ®}is e R oA )
™ Rgporting Por g on ——— i D m
y vEsS %0
SUMMARY |

couama ] coumme

SCovrngPrras 1-1-83 =~ = wwewpr 6-30-85 Vo Pones ! Cotente Yesr o0 Oow
S Comonnomoseneyt. 1983 L .. L. BTSN § 7, 156.19

1® Cow» c» ~ong o Bon:nning o Reporing Pered . : I’ 7,186, 19

¢ Yot Receprs 10 Ling 18 Fa-i 111.92 .54,111.92

"0 Sot12W 1230 L A 6 b #nd 6ic) 10r Column A and . 1’ 41,268.11 81,268.11

L1680 2r0€: or Coumn B 2
*vote D iovcsements “om Line 2B i 23,510.00 $3,519.00
|

8 Covr 0r 4923 4> C Soe O° Repo-ing Per .00 taudtract Lene 7 rom Ling 810" '$ l-. :8.11

9 Deds om0 00 9s2:0nt Owed TO The Committes
o™ .2¢ o' 8" Schetuie C O Scheduie D

10 Dets 0n0 Ot 902:0n Owec BY the Commitige
't ge o' 0 Scheovie C o' Scheduie D!

$
i R
S

a

@ "% e e 0:0= 9 = § NeDO1 0nd 10 The BUNT OF Ty CRG SET 040 B>
1450 COract 0°0 1779 W0

..-... Foshi: .I_e_,___i_st. Scoretary-
Coon s O ome 1 Taetn e

\ e e

ISR o

>

rer

SiondTuAt OF TRIASUREN

Gor forther wiermstes ousman
Foor-s (extcaCommmeon
Yo S.qv BN A28 P20

Loce 207 923 e0BD

March 21, 1984

N P et e e el NMUTR R S on g, DR TP PO IR G TR 0Pt M penatey v L 8C 0837

AR grovewe swruers o PEC FOM 3 on PIC PORY 3o 5o c00oion 008 Savtd a9 ‘ongs B0 ol

— -

Ri ﬁ[ucmﬂu)- '3 80

e - b e — e —— -




«©
M
o
o
o
T
o
T
cC
<
o«

Jack Fosbinder, Assistant Secretary-
Treasurer

Independent Medicine's Political
Action Committee Tennessee

112 Louise Avenue

Nashville, TN 37203

Identification Number: C00001354
Reference: 1983-84 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Fosbinder:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee. The following is a list of
reports your committee has failed to file in a timely manner.

Report Type \ Due Date Date Filed

1983 Mid-Year
(1/1/83-6/30/83) 7/31/83 3/26/84

1983 Year End j?:
(7/1/83-12/31/83) 1/31/84 3/26/84 =

Timely £iling is a specific requirement of the Federal
Election Campaign Act and is essential to fulfilling the public
disclosure concept embodied in that law. The Commission views
late filing as a serious violation of the Act. This
communication is to advise you that any additional late filing of

a required report by your committee may result in the Commission
initiating legal enforcement action.

If you need assistance or have any questions regarding this
matter, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number,
(800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

A

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
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Olcar M. HGClllun, n,b.. Preasurer

.Indup-ndtnt Medicine's Political Action

Committee-Tennessee
112 Louise Avenue
Nashville, Tennessee 37203

Dear Mr. McCallum:

On . » 1984, the Federal Election Commissioan
determined that there is reason to believe Independent Medicine's
Political Action Committee-Tennessee and you, as. treasurer,
violated 2 U.5.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis which formed a basis
for the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R
§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Enclosures ' .
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures »

Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
MUR NO. BEw

RESPONDENT: Independent Medicine's Political Action
Committee-Tennessee :

SIEGRY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Independent Medicine's Political Action

Committee-Tennessee ("IMPACT") failed to timely file the

1983-Mid-Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements.l/ IMPACT was

notified on July 7, 1983, that the report was due on July 31,

1983.

A non-filer notice sent on November 23, 1983, was returned
to the Commission.2/ On December 21, 1983, the non-filer notice
was re-mailed to another address. |

On March 5, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
analyst felephoned IMPACT's treasurer, James C. Bradshaw to
inquire why a response had not been received. The treasurer's
secretary stated that Dr. Bradshaw would not be in the office

until the following day and would return the telephone call at

84040480039

that time.

1/ James C. Bradshaw, Jr. was the treasurer of record during 1982
and 1983; however an amended Statement of Organization was
received on May 9, 1984, noting the appointment of the new
treasurer, Dr. Oscar M. McCallum.

2/ Upon receipt of the returned notice, it was learned that the
Commission's data base had not been updated to reflect IMPACT's

change of address.
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- When a return call was not received by March 9, 190A

»’RAD anlayst contacted Dr. Bradtbaw 8 scctctary and was 1'f

that Dr. Bradshaw was no longer treasurer. Based upon‘tho

infbtnation received from this conversation, a tclephouafcj;l s
made to Mr. Jack Fosbinder of the Tennessee u.dical Anaocfiéi%ﬁ% :
Mr. Posbinder stated that he had recently become rolponlihlc ﬂﬂl
the reporting of IMPACT's political activity and was not lilzc of
the Federal reporting require-ents. He stated that a new
treasurer has been appointed and asked that forms be provided, so
that the reports and an amended Statcaent of Organization eoﬁla 
be filed.

The 1983 Mid-Year Report, which was signed by Mr. Posbinder
as Assistant Secretary-Treasurer was teceiied by the Commission
on March 26, 1984.

IMPACT was sent a chronic late filing notice on May 7, 1984,
because the 1983 Mid-Year and Year End reports had not been
timely filed.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), in a non-election
year, an unauthorized committee is required to file a report
covering January 1 through June 30 which shall be filed no later
than July 31 and a report covering July 1 through December 31
which shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following

year.




REPORT
;98-3 .Mid-Year
1983 Year-End o 833,98

The Office of General Counsel u@omnds opening lm
finding reason to believe that Im and its t‘:muut‘v‘ihlgﬁﬁd_
2 6.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv). : s
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 15 May 1984
ANALYST:_ Mike Tgngggz .

Independent Medicine's Political Action
Committee-Tennessee (C00001354)

Oscar M. McCallum, M.D.1l/

112 Louise Avenue

Nashville, TN 37203

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (1) (A)

II1I. BACKGROUND:

Non-Filing of Mid-Year Report - 2 U.S5.C.434(a) (4) (A) (iv)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (i) (A)

The Independent Medicine's Political Action Cimmittee-
Tennessee ("IMPACT") failed to file the 1983 Mid4-Year Report
of Receipts and Disbursements. IMPACT was notified on
July 7, 1983 that the report was due on July 31, 1983
(Attachment 2).

IMPACT was mailed a non-filer notice on November 23,
1983 which was returned to the Commission (Attachment 3).2/
On December 21, 1983, the non-filer notice was re-mailed to
another address (Attachment 4).

Oon March 5, 1984 the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
analyst telephoned IMPACT's treasurer, James C. Bradshaw to
inquire why a response had not been received. The
treasurer's secretary stated that Dr. Bradshaw would not be
in the office until the following day and would return the
telephone call at that time (Attachment 5).

1/ James C. Bradshaw, Jr. was the treasurer of record during
1982 and 1983; however, an amended Statement of Organization was

received on May 9, 1984 noting the appointment of the new
treasurer, Dr. Oscar M. McCallum.

2/ Upon receipt of the returned notice, it was learned that
the Commission's data base had not been updated to reflect
IMPACT's change of address.




INDEPENDENT MEDIC S POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE TENNESSEE

REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL

PAGE 2

When a return call was not received by March 9, 1984,
the RAD analyst contacted Dr. Bradshaw's secretary and was
informed that Dr. Bradshaw was no longer treasurer. Based
upon the information received from this conversation, a
telephone call was made to Mr. Jack PFosbinder of the
Tennessee Medical Association. Mr. ©Fosbinder stated that
he had recently become responsible for the reporting of
IMPACT's political activity and was not aware of the Federal
reporting requirements.3/ He stated that he had not seen
the non-filer notice and expressed concern that there might
be a problem with receiving mail from the FEC, since IMPACT
no longer maintained the post office box that had been used
as their mailing address. He also stated that a new
treasurer had been appointed and asked that forms be
provided, so that the reports and an amended Statement of
Organizaiton could be filed (Attachment 6).

The 1983 Mid-Year Report, which was signed by Mr.

Fosbinder as Assistant Secretary-Treasurer, was received by
the Commission on March 26, 1984 (Attachment 7).

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:
IMPACT was sent a chronic late filing notice on May 7,

1984 because the 1983 Mid-Year and Year End reports had not
been timely filed (Attachment 8).
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3/ commission records indicate that Mr. Fosbinder signed
IMPACT's 1981 Year End and the 1982 April and July Quarterly
Reports. In addition, Mr. Fosbinder signed the 1982 October
Quarterly, 30 Day Post-General, and Year End Reports which were
received in March of 1984,
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UMM ITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURRE DOCURENTS -~ (C) (81-82)

NUN-PAKTY
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LUHHITTEL HOCUMENT KECE(FTS DISBURSEMENTS IYPE nl !iﬁll

e g o S  am - 2 ey e e . -

INDEFENDENT MEDICINE’S POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE TENNESSEE
CUNNECTEL UKGANIZATION: BMEDICAL ASS‘N; TENNESSEE LAMFAC]

1981 MID-YEAR KEFOKT 22,436
MIL-YEAK KEFORT -~ + AMENDMENT -
YEAK-END 25,503
YEAR-END . -~ AMENDIIMENT . .25,%503
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFOKMAT ION
2 AFKIL QUARTERLY 22,438 . : ~S1 04
JULY QUARTEKLY 5,013 1AFRS2 ,1;;_
OCTOKMEK QUAKTERLY 6,217 5 .+ 1JULB2 -30BBP
NOTICE OF FAILUKE TO FILE - : 1JULET =
FOST-QENEKAL 5,453 . + - 100%82. ~22N0VE2
NOTICE OF EAILUKE TO FILE 10C782 ~22M0VE3
YEAR-END 169 . 3 : 23N0Ve2 -310ECE
NOTICE OF EAILURE TO FILE : 23NM0V83 ~31DEC!
TOTAL 87,229

’

Al1 reports have received. basic review except the 1982 October: Quarteﬂy. 30 Day. Post-&llﬂl )
3 ember 31, 1982: $7,052 3
[¥tee as of December 31, gg :
as of December 31, 1 2:
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COMMITTEE INDEX OF .DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84)
NON-PARTY RELATED

INDEPENDENT MEDICINE’'S POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE-TN (IMPACT)
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MEDICAL ASS’'N; TENNESSEE CAMPAC]

1983 MID-YEAR REPORT 34,111
.. NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
YEAR-END 10,741 5,208
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE o
1984 MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC
; STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT - '
APRIL QUARTERLY 12,670 : 11,460

TOTAL 57,522 <0 . 40,178

A1l reports except the 1984 April Quarterly Report have received basic review.
Ending cash-on-hand as of March 31, 1984: $24,505 :
Outstanding debts owed to the committee as of March 31, 1984: §$ = 0.
Outstanding debts owed by the committee as of March 31, 1984: $. -« 0 -




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

auly 7. 19:3
SEMIANNUAL REPORT rn.m nsouxumm '

WHO MUST FILE
ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES currently regiszered uith tlu cu-nnon
(except committees filing -onthly) must filie a slnilnnull report
by July 31, 1983.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
Committees must disclose all financial aztivity of tho comnmittee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of regis-

tration,* through June 38, 1983.

FILING DATE
Reports sent by registered or certified taili must k¢ postmarked

no later than midnight July 31, 1983. Reéports hand delivered or
majiled first class must be received no later than close of busi-
ness July 31, 1983.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committtees should consult the instructions on the enclosed form
for details.

FAILURE TO FILE

"According to Commission policy, political committees will not
necessarily receive notification of their failure to file re-
ports. However, they remain fully liable for failure to file
any report required under the Act. 1In aidition, failure to file
required reports may result in compliance proceedings. Commit-
tees must submit legible reports which czn be reproduced clearly.
Illegible documents will not be accepted as reports, and commit-
tees filing such documents will be required to refile.

3404048004656

MONTHLY FILERS

Committees filing on a monthly schedule r.eed not file a semi-
annual report. Monthly reports are due *'* the twentieth of each
month and should cover all financial act vity of the previous
month. The next monthly report must be fiied by July 28, 1983,
and disclose all financial activity of the committee from June 1
through June 38, 1983.

. The first report filed by a commi::ce shall include
all amounts received or disbursed p.:or to becoming 2
political committee, even if such 2nounts were not
received during the current reporti-3 period. See 11
CFR 1864.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Pubii- Communications
202/5-3-4268
800/4-+-9530
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAMHINGION DU Nt e

James C. Bradshaw, Jr., Treasurer

Independent Nedicine's Political
Action Committee Tennessee

P.0O. Box 22645

Nashville, ™ 37202

Identification Number: CO00001354

Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/83-6/30/83)
Dear Dr. Bradshaw:

It has come to the attention of the Meul Blection
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Pedersl

Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, W, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any gquestions regarding this matter, please
contact Alva Smith on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

O Aden

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division




- o}
<
o
o
@
B
(e
v
C
T
€

James C. Bradshaw, Jr.. !:canu:n:
Independent Medicine's Political
Action Committee Tdnneusoe »
112 Loufse Avenue :
Nashville, TN 37203

Identification Number: C00001354
Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/83-6/30/83)
Dear Dr. Bradshaw:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this teport immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcemant action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Alva Smith on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

& fdn

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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JECT(S): qure to file ms m mr neport

radshw _'Tmsum

;. Eidepeoted it uéﬁd._tcmf!s' Political Action Co
£: March 5, 1904 ’

I telephoned the tmsurer to detemiae mrt had not been ﬂ"ied “in

response to the non-filer notice that had |  sent to the conmittee. Dr.

Bradshaws secretary stated that he would not be in mrtﬂ ‘the fo'l'lowing day

and that she would have him call me.




JELECON

Secretary to ; 6
TELECON WITH: James C. Bradshaw, Treasurer and Jack ‘Fosbinder , Tennessee Medical
Association‘ ;

Candidate/Committee: [ndependent Medicine's Political Action Committee Tesnessee
DATE: March 9, 1984 ’
SUBJECT(S): Failure to file 1983 Mid Year Report

1 spoke with Dr. Bradshaws secretary and was informed that he was no longer
treasurer of the committee. She referred me to Mr. Jack Fosbinder of the
Tennessee Medical Association. Mr. Fosbinder stated that he had recently

become responsible for the reporting of the committee$ political activity

and was not aware of the federal reporting requirement. He stated that he had
not seen the non-filer notice and expressed concern that there might be a
problem with receiving the mail from the FEC, since the committee no longer
maintained the post office box that had been used for sometime as their mailing
address. He also stated that a new treasurer had been appointed and asked that
forms be provided to supply this information and to report the committees
financial activity. I informed him that the forms and other necessary information
would be mailed today and that their Statement of Organization should be amended
to reflect the new treasurer and any change in address.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COl

M8-L G

| | May 7, 1984

Jack Fosbinder, Assistaht Biexiﬁify— |
Treasurer g

Independent Medicine's Political
Action Committee Tennessee

112 Louise Avenue
Nashville, TN 37203

Identification Number: C00001354
Reference: 1983-84 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Fosbinder:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee. The following is a 1list of
reports your committee has failed to file in a timely manner.

Report Type Due Date Date Piled

1983 Mid-Year
(1/1/83-6/30/83) 7/31/83 3/26/84

1983 Year End
(7/1/83-12/31/83) 1/31/84 3/26/84

Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal
Election Campaign Act and is essential to fulfilling the public
disclosure concept embodied in that law. The Commission views
late filing as a serious violation of the Act. This
communication is to advise you that any additional late filing of
a required report by your committee may result in the Commission
initiating legal enforcement action.

If you need assistance or have any questions regarding this
matter, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number,
(800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Bokc/Z e

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
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